APR 2 51980

JANE Ryan

April 22, 1980 Production Manager

Dear Frances,

Is it possible for you to also give me address for the attached??

Again, they have given us money, and we are unable to fulfill
their order until we have an address.

Thanks for your help.
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CaTO INSTITUTE - 747 Front Street - San Francisco, California g4111 - (415) 433-4316



APR 101980

JANE RyaN

. Production Manager
April 7, 1980

Dear Frances,
Would you be so kind as to provide the address of:
Hubert M. Stiles, Jr.

He has donated to Cato, but we are unable to send him the required
materials, as we only have his name, and no address.

I know that he is from the LP donar list, as the response was from
that mailing.

Thanks for your help,
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P.S. Also enclosed are labels from your list that have been returned
to us as undeliverables...hopefully they can be of use to you in updating
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